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Kathy Gross

From: Morse, Collette <CMORSE@rbf.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 8:40 AM
To: Claudia Manrique; John Terell
Subject: Final IS for Alessandro Blvd Corridor Implementation Program
Attachments: Alessandro Blvd Final ISMND_April 2013.pdf

Claudia and John: 
 
Attached is a PDF file of the final IS.  I’ll be sending you a CD that will include the 
word and pdf files of the IS, pdf files of the graphics and technical appendices. 
 
I’ll also coordinate with our GIS staff to get you the files of everything they created for 
the project.   
 
Collette L. Morse, AICP l  Vice President, Planning/Environmental Services l  RBF Consulting, a Company of Michael 
Baker Corporation 
14725 Alton Parkway  l  Irvine, CA  92618  l  949.855.3653 (ofc)   
cmorse@rbf.com  l www.rbf.com | www.mbakercorp.com  
 

 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the recipient. If you have 
received this email in error you are hereby notified of its status as confidential.  Please notify the sender immediately and 
delete this email from your system. 

 


